Lawton Smith

From: Tony Percival [tony@tonypercival.co.uk]
Sent: 20 February 2015 16:37

To: ‘Lawton Smith'

Subject: RE: Captain Young

| still think it is ED. | told Colin | found a team selection before the match showing him as Capt S Young but as the
paper got a number of initials wrong | have not placed much credence in him. Capt ED Young was still a Captain in
Wiltshife early 1909 but moved that year. | have not found a JY Young in Army lists a few years before.

7 PQ‘.JQV\

Tony

From: Lawton Smith [mailto:lawtonsmith@supanet.com]
Sent: 18 February 2015 17:51

To: Tony Percival'

Cc: pariffiths@cricketarchive.com

Subject: Captain Young

Tony,

Colin Munford has reminded me that we have a query over the initials for Captain Young who played for Devon in
Match 32 in 1909. In the original draft scorecard there were no initials, then a subsequent version showed them as
‘JY’ but | don’t know where these came from. In the Devon Cricketers book he is shown as ‘ED’ with a rank of
Brigadier General.

| tend to favour the latter as it still shows a military title. Unless we have good evidence for ‘JY’, | suggest we go with
‘ED’. What do you think?

Regards
Julian

Julian Lawton Smith
Home: 01865 768258
Mobile: 07740 292173



Lawton Smith

From: Tony Percival [tony@tonypercival.co.uk]
Sent: 15 December 2014 14:09

To: 'Lawton Smith'

Subiject: RE: Crockford's

So sorry about this delay but | must have missed mailing at the time
Crockfords only up to 1936.

Radley Register shows him

Rector of Bletsoe, Beds 1899-1912

Vic of Woburn, Beds 1912-15

Assist Master Malvern 1915-24 Cheltenham.

Rec of Icomb from 1924. Living at Icomb Rectory Stow-on-the-Wold

He died in 1956 at Bridport so he must have moved on. Cannot help more

Regards and best wishes for a cool yule and a good new year

Tony

From: Lawton Smith [mailto:lawtonsmith@supanet.com]
Sent: 21 November 2014 11:46

To: 'Tony Percival'

Subject: Crockford's

Hi Tony,

Tony Webb has a query that he feels can be solved by checking Crockford’s. Do you have a copy or access to one?
He wants to know where the Rev RH Moss served after he was the Rector of Bletsoe (appointed 1899). Can you
help?

Thanks
Julian

Julian Lawton Smith
Home: 01865 768258
Mobile: 07740 292173



Lawton Smith

From: Tony Percival [tony@tonypercival.co.uk]
Sent: 07 December 2014 18:23

To: 'Lawton Smith’

Subject: RE: Another 1909 Query

| have him as Arthur Christopher Lancelot CLARKE — Winchester and OU.
Regards
Tony

PS My Wilts book now scheduled for April

From: Lawton Smith [mailto:lawtonsmith@supanet.com]
Sent: 06 December 2014 20:04

To: Tony Percival'

Subject: Another 1909 Query

Tony,
Another query that | hope you can help with:

Match 81 — Dorset player
debutant line says ACL Clarke
batting gives APL Clark
CricketArchive has AOL Clarke

My thoughts are that it is ACL Clarke. There was an ACL Clarke that played in trial matches for Oxford University in
1907 and 1908 so this fits the period. Do you have any information that might confirm the correct initials?

Regards
Julian

Julian Lawton Smith
Home: 01865 768258
Mobile: 07740 292173



Lawton Smith

From: Tony Percival [tony@tonypercival.co.uk]
Sent: 28 November 2014 11:01

To: 'Lawton Smith'

Subject: RE: 1909 Queries

Sorry for delay but been down with this dreaded flu type virus.

GRANT definitely just E = also played for Somerset.

HODGES — | have not recorded a CF in my lists but Wisden shows CF in averages. | have only been able to check one
score on newspaper archive and that is v Bucks at Marlow and paper shows HF. There is a Charles Frederick born
Dorchester who could fit but obviously this a tricky one. It is possible there were two Hodges but with closeness of
fixtures | would think HF. | notice that CA has HF.

WK in match 58 — I think will be TH Fowler

WK in 81 — no idea.

WK in 99 — odds on Budge

Tony

From: Lawton Smith [mailto:lawtonsmith@supanet.com]
Sent: 21 November 2014 11:30

To: 'Tony Percival'

Subject: 1909 Queries

Hi Tony,

We have reviewed the first full draft of the 1909 scorecards and Pete Griffiths is applying the amendments. | attach
the version prior to our review. A few queries are outstanding, including some | would like your input on.

Given your work on Dorset cricketers, | wonder if you can identify the missing wicket-keepers in their matches that
year:

Match = W/K

54 — C Barnes

58 -7

67 — WH Budge

68 — GE Davis

78 — GE Davis

81-7

96 — Rev RSK Blucke

99 - ? (note that WH Budge played in this match)

Also we want to confirm that it was CF Hodges who played 4 matches that season not HF Hodges.

Finally, a Wilshire query — Colin wants to check whether it was E or ES Grant in match 74.

We are still aiming for a February publication date.

Regards
Julian



Lawton Smith

From: Tony Percival [tony@tonyandsue.demon.co.uk]
Sent: 22 November 2014 13:56

To: Lawton Smith

Subject: R H MOSS

Attachments: scan0001.jpg

Julian

Attached Crockfords image from 1932 directory. | do not have access to any later copy
Regards

Tony
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Lawton Smith

From: Tony Percival [tony@tonypercival.co.uk]
Sent: 27 August 2014 12:23

To: Lawton Smith

Cc: Peter Griffiths

Subject: CHESHIRE 1909

I have, as mentioned to you, given virtually all the information | had on the matches to Tony many years ago.
However, | have had some limited access to other reports and | will add a little.

| think that as the Durham and Yorkshire scores are taken from their scorebooks they probably should take
preference unless there are glaring errors. Most of my earlier scores are as provided to me by Brian Hunt, and the
Yorks scores | went to Headingley and trawled through scorebooks

Match 1 — Venue: Sale Cricket Ground — Rookwood, Clarendon Crescent.

Batting order as original not amendments according to newspaper reports

Match 5 — Sporting Man has batting order Nhb — as amended in brackets for first innings but second inns Richardson
8, Gilman 5, Foster 4. Brown in first innings ¢ Voss b Turner. Cannot add any more

Match 7 — Morris obviously bowled 1 in first innings. No other comment. | have as shown

Match 26 — | have batting order CHES (1) as original and 1W in Staffs (1) by Smoker. Bowling order as original

Match 34 — | have as Durham scorebook apart from Bradford’s 70 had 7 fours

Match 53 — Venue Winnington Park Recreational Club, Park Road, Northwich. | have Nhb wkt 3 at 76 and Ches wkt 7
at 264. Mclaren bowling 12.1 overs. Rest | agree

Match 65 — | have Ches (1) batting Voss (1), Jones (2)

Match 97 — no change

Match 69 - — Bollington Cricket Ground — The Recreation Ground, Adlington Road, Bollington

Match 90 — Ches (1) batting order as original and Buxton scored 4. Yorks (1) Oldroyd c Jones b Maclaren. H Ferrand
capital F.

Best | can do
Regards

Tony.
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